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CORPORATE VISION & MISSION STATEMENTS

VISION

Quetta Textile Mills Limited is one of the leading manufactures & exporters of yarns
fabrics in Pakistan. The Company aims to become a market leader by producing hi
quality products with the help of latest technologies. The Company strives to explore n
markets worldwide and at the same time tries to integrate its supply chain and diversify
customers portfolio. The Company aims to be fittest in a changing market scena
through effective balancing, Madernization & Replacement of existing machinery.

MISSION

Our aim is to make Quetta Textile Mills Limited a secure & rewarding investment for
sharehalders & investars, a reliable source of high quality yarns & fabrics at affarda
prices to its customers all over the world, a secure place of work to its employees &
ethical partner ta its business association.
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i} NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 61st Annual General Meeting of the
Sharchaolders of OQunetta Textile Mills 1 imited will be helrd on Friday O ctoher
2Z8. 2022 at 09.30 A.M. al the registered olMice ol the Company al Nadir Housc
(Ground Floor), LI. Chundrigar Road, Karachi to transact the following
business:-

Ordinary Business:

L. To confirm the minutes ol the 601th  Annual General Mecting held on Oclober

20,2021,

To reccive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement ol the Company

for the year ended June 30, 2022 together with Auditors', Chairman's and

Diirccuors’ Report thercon.

3. To appoint Auditors lor the year 2022-2023 and Mx their remuneration. The
Board has recommended, as suggested by Audit committee, the appointment
of M/s. Mushtaq & Co. Chartered Accountant, the retiring auditors and being
eligible to offer themselves for re-appointment.

4. To transact any other ordinary business or business with the permission ot the
Chairman.

rd

By order of the Board of Directors

Karachi: MNUDRAT MUNID KHAN
Dated: October 03, 2022 Company Sccrolary
MNotes:

1. In pursuance of Circular No. 041 dated February 15. 2021, of “SECP™ to avoid
COVID 19 situation the proceedings of the meeting will be carried out also
through video-link Macility. In order to attend the Mecting through such Macility,
the Moembers are requested o get themaselves registered Mor video-link Macilicy
not later than 72 hours belfore mecting by providing the following information
on contact detail as given below.

Full Name CNIC No. | FolioNo. | Email Address Cell No.

The video-link for the mecting will be sent 1o the Momboers on thoeir provided
crmail address. The Login lacility will remain open fraom 09,15 am till the end
ol mecting. In casc ol any suggestions or comments [or the agenda items, the
Members may send the same at the email address and WhatsApp no as
mentioncd below:

CQuetta Textile Mills Limited, Nadir House, Ground Floor, 1. 1.
Contact Chundrigar Road, Karachl. Telephone No. +92 21 32414872
Detail: (direct), +9221 32414334-6(Ext:217)

WhatsApp No.+92 3212382322 - Email : sales:

2. A member entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting can appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies in order to be wvalid must be
received at the registered office of Company 48 hours before meeting
commences. An  attested CNIC must be attached with Proxy Form.
Sharcholder holding Physical sharc arc required to bring Original CNIC and/or
COPY.

3. For the purpose of entitlement of dividend, the Register of the members ot the
Company will remain closed at registered ofMcee rom Octaber 21, 2022 1o
October 28, 2022 (both days inclusive) and iCdividend approved will be paid to
such members whosce name will appear in the Company’'s regisier olfmember at
the closc ofbusiness on Qctober 20, 2022,

qucttagroup.com

i) In casc ol individuals, the account holders or sub-account halders and / or the
person whose sceuritics arc in group account and their registration details arc
uploaded as per Regulations, shall authenticale his / her identity by showing
his/her original CNIC at the time of attending the meeting.

i1) In case of corporate entity. the Board of Directors' resolution / power of

altorney wilth specimen signature ol the nominee shall be produced (unless it
has been provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

Members are requested to submit a copy of their Computerized National

Identity Card/Smart National Identity Card (CNIC/SNIC), if not already

provided and notifly immeoediately changes, iCany, in their registered address to

our Sharcs Rogristirar, C& K Managemoent Associatce {Pyvid

6) According Scction 242 of Companies Act 2017 and SECP's circular no 18

dated August 1, 2017, All sharcholders arce requested o provide TBAN, Bank
name and Branch name with address and shareholders are also requested again
to provide Computerized National Identity Card also to Shares Registrar, CDC
and sub account holder update with their brokers.

7) Conversion Physical share into Book Entry form

With reference of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Further letter No.
CSIED/Misc./2016/-639-640 dated March 26, 2021 from Securities and
Exchange Commission ol Pakistan (SECP). The Sharcholders ol Qucua
Textile Mills Limited having physical folio/sharc coertificates arc reguoested Lo
convert their sharcs rom physical form into Book Entry Form as soon as
possible. In this respect kindly contact lollowing Share Registrar ol the
Company. A separate notice also sent to shareholders who hold physical
shares.

CE&K Management Associates (Pvt) Limited 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah
Haroon Road, Near Mctropole Hotlel, Karahci-75530.

Rl
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Chairman’s Review

I present the performance of Quetta Textile Mills Limited and submit reviews on Annual Report
and Audited Financial Statement for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Overall Economics Environment:

Economic conditions are deteriorating in the post new government scenario. Economy is
demonstrating the cycle of boom and bust. Political instability, high international fuel and
commuoadity prices and trade deficits exerted immense pressure on foreign exchange reserves
resulting in sudden, significant and unprecedaented depreciation of PKR against UsD.

Record rain and floods have damaged all infrastructure of Pakistan, Estimated economic loss
due to unprecedented flood in Pakistan has neared arocund USD18 billion.

The International Rescue Committee (IRC) is warning against the resulting economics losses
that will likely lead to food Insecurity.

oOperatjonal Revijew:

The Board during the wyear played a pivotal role in steering the company forward in a
progressively  challenging landscape. In  this respect, the directors are defending and
negotiating Settlement & Comprormise Agreements with the tinancial institutions.

The Board has a strong oversight on the reporting front and a responsibility to provide clear
visibility of financial reports to shareholders and stakeholders in accordance with the Financial
Reporting trameworlk applicable in Pakistan.

The company endured transparency of Corporate Governance and Compliance. The Board's
overall parfarmanece and effectivenass remains satisfactary for the year under review.

The Board has:

Reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system through self-assessment mechaniasm and
Jor internal audit activities:

Approved the director's report, quarterly and annual financial statements and ensured that the
content of the directors’ repaort are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and
regulations;

Ensured the hiring, ewvaluation and compensation of quality professionals with focus on
creating a work environment with ecual opportunity for all

Ensured the timely dissemination of information among its members and that the Board
memlers are kept abreast of developments between meetings;

Exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board as per the relevant laws and
requlations applicable on the Company and the Board has always

prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulations in terms of their
conduct as directors and exercising their powers and decision making; and

Necessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the
hoard in sufficient time bhefore the Beoard and its Committee Meeting. The non-executive and
independent directors are equally involved in equally involved in important decisions of the Board.

The annual evaluation of the board's performance is assessed on the key areas where the
Board requires clarity to provide high level oversight, including the strategic process; key
business drivers and performing milestones, the global economic environment and
competitive context in which the Company operations; the risks faced by the Company's
business; Board dynamics; capability and information flows. Board on the aforementioned. it
can reasonhably be stated that the Beoard of QTML has played a key role in ensuring that the
Company objectives are not only achieved but also exceeded expectations through a joint
effort with the management team and guidance and oversight by the Board and its members.

In the last we continue to pray to Almighty Allah for Pakistan, for the smooth workings of the
company for the benefit of all shareholders and stakeholders.

Taugqgir Tariq

Chairman

Karachi

Dated: Octaber 03, 2022
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of the Company submit their Report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for
the year ended June 30, 2022.

Financial Results

Summaty of the company’s key financial numbetrs are presentad below:

June 30,2022 |  June 30,2021 [ Variation
{Rupees in ‘000)

Sales 5,027,978 4,982,224 0.92%
Cost ofsales {4,849,927) {5,151,705) 5.86%
Gross Profitf {loss) 178,051 {169,481) -
Profit/ {Loss) before taxation 76,978 {300,026) -
Taxatian (43,535) (68,278) -
Profit/ {Loss) afler taxation 33,443 (368,304} -
Other comprehensive {loss) 19,748 {2,378) -
Accumulated loss brought forward {3,468,239) (3,550,930) -

Review of Operations:

The abave are results of the company for the year ended June 30, 2022. Turnover for the year was Rs. 5,027 million.
The company made a Profit before Tax of Rs. 77 million as compared 1o a Loss before Tax of Rs. 300 million last
year.

The company’s currentliabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 5,010 million. Current Ratio is 0.52, as compared fo
last year's Current Ratio of 0.40, an improvement of 0.12. We are confident in improving the financial position of the
company in the near future.

The management anticipates better operaticnal efficiencies and plant utilization. During the period the company has
invested around Rs. 66 million on BMR in spinning and weaving segment. The company has replaced some looms for
better efficiency..

Director and sponsors of the Company, they committed they would also continue such supportin future.

Chairman’s Review;

The directors hereby endorse the Chairman’s review report on the petformance of the Company.

Earning per Shares:

The eaming share (EPS) of current year is Rs. 2.57, as compared fo (Rs. 28.33) for the previous year.

Dividend:

The Board of Directors have recommended ‘Nil’ dividend for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Retire Benefit Funds:

The Company operates un-funded gratuity scheme for its employees as reflected in the financial statements.
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Future Textile QOutlook:

In the 2021-22 season, Pakistan was the world's fith-largest cotion producer, with an output of 1.306 million metric
tons. Although the country's output lagged far behind that of leading producers China (with 5.8 million tons) and India
(5.3 million tong), the potential shorfall of all or part of the Pakistan harvest would occur at a delicate juncture for the
raw matenal. Caught between falling output and rising demand, in autumn 2021 the price of cotlon scared by 47% on
an annual basis, before falling back down to § 1.317 per pound in March.

The textile industry of Pakistan is facing crisis, such as Electricity and gas load-shedding, high fuel price, high cost of
doing business and unsatisfactory law and crder situation are some of the problems being faced by fextile industry.

The massive hike in price of Pefroleum and Electricity tanff has jolted the trade and industries as high cost would
hamper economic activiies. Now the floods have ravaged Pakistan for the last three months. Adverse weather has
severely hit one of the main national economic asset of Pakistan could rely on, the textile industry.

As cotion is an agrcultural product, the catastrophic flooding means a substantial financial loss to Pakistan cotion
praduction and exports, the flooding would also worsen the world cotton shortage problem this year, resuling in the
cotton price maintaining an historically high level in the month ahead.

The botiom line is this - this year is stacking up to be one marked by rising inflation for both raw material and finish
products. Shortage in the cotton supply due to weather calamities in Pakistan, and else will anly fuel price inflation and
high price of cotton,

Related Party Transactions:

The related paries comprise of directors and key management personnel amounts due to related parties are shown in
the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Financial Management:

Cash flow Management:

The Company has an effective Cash Flow Management system in Place whereby cash inflows and out flows is
projected on ragular basis. Working Capital reguirements are planned to ba financad through internal cash generatigh
and shortterm borrowings from external resources where necessary.

Risk Mitigation:

The Inherent risks and un-certainties in running a business directly affect the success of business. The management
of Quetta Textle Mills Limited has identified its exposure to the potential risks. As a part of our policy to produced
forward looking statement we are outlining the risks which may affect our business. This exercise also helps the
management focus on a strategy to mitigate risk factors.

Credit Risk:

All financial assets of the company except cash in hand are subject to credit risk. The company believes thatitis not
exposed to major concentration of creditrisk. Exposure is managed through application of credit limits to its customers
secured by and on the base of pastexpetience, sales volume, consideration of financial position, past frack records.

and recoveties, economic conditions of particulatly the textile sector and generally the industry. The company believes
that itis prudent to provide Pravision of doubtful debts.

08
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Liquidity Risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management ensures availability of the sufficient funds for meeting contractual commitments.
The Company's fund management strategy aims at managing liquidity risk through intemal cash generation and
committed credit lines with financial instituions.

Interest Rate Risk:

Majority of the inferest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowing from banks. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect the profit and loss accounts.

Foreign Exchange Risk:

Foreign currancy risk arises mainly where receivables and payables existdue fo transaction in foreign currencies. The
company is mainly exposed to short term USD/ PKR parity on its imports of raw material and Plant and Machinery.

Production Facilities

Performance of our production faciliies was excellent with unprecedented levels of output. Our team continued 1o
improve efficiencies through harmonized effors, eliminating wastage and avoidance of shutdowns on numerous
occasions. The Company is determined to continue its focus on maximum capacity utilization for sustained profitability
and to maintain its position as the leading Textile Manufacturer of the Country.

Auditors:

The presentauditor's Mfs. Mushtaq and Company, Chartered Accountants refired and being eligible offer themselves
for re-appointment,

Safety, Health and Environment:

We maintain our commitment to higher standard of Safety, Health and Environment. All our employees undergo
continuous training on all aspects of safety espeacially with ragards to the safe production, delivery, storage and
handling of the materials. In addition, we have initiated a rotation exercise atthe mill wheraby our aim is to ensure that
all supervisors are also safety managers and are fully cognizant of all aspects of safety fraining. Due these controls
and with the blessing of Al-Mighty Allah no majar accidents or incidents took place at the mill.

Environmental Protection Measures:

Your company always ensures environment preservation and adopts all the possible means for environment
protection. We have been taking various steps to ensure minimal dustand emission from sur plant and our production
lines are installed with pollutant trapping and suppression systems to control dust particles and other emissions.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company is fully aware of its corporate social responsibility and has been wotking positively to raise the
educational, health and environmental standards of the Country in general and local communities in particular.

Currantly we are supporting following projects:
+ The Police hospital - Hyderabad
> Two Madrasa's in Kotri
= Dost Mahammad High School in Kotri
o Four {04) water filtration plants - Three {03) in Kotri, Jamshoro and one (01) in Hyderabad.
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We believe thatthe industry has the power 1o transfonm society and therefore strives to maximize the positive impact
of industrialization.

Pattern of Share Holding:

The pattem of shareholding as on June 30, 2022 is annexed to this report. During the year, the Directors, CEQ, CFO,
Company Secretary, Executives and / or their spouse and minor children camy out Gift / trade in shares of the
company which is attached, along-with pattern of Sharehalding.

Summary of Financial Data:

Financial data for last six years in summarized farm is annexed.

Composition of Board:

The composition of board is in compliance with the requirements of Cade of Corporate Govemance regulations 2017
applicable on listed entities which is given below:

Total number of directors:

a) Male 6

b) Female 1
Composition

a) IndependentDirectors 02

b) Executve Directors 02

&) Non-Executive Directors 03

Remuneration of Directors:

The Company fixed the remuneration of the directors in the General Meeting and in future remuneration of the
Directors will be determined by the Company in Board of Directors” Meeting as provided by Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2017. The remuneration of the Board of Directors is determined on the basis of standards in the
market and refects demands to competencies and efforts in light of the scope of their work and increase in
responsibiliies of the directors.

Board of Directors’ Meetings:

A total of 16 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during 12 months’ period from July 01, 2021 to June 30,
2022. Attendance at the Board Meetings by each Director is as follows:

Name of Directors Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Tariq Iqbal 10
Mr. Asim Khalid 10
Mr. Omer Khalid 10
Mr. Taugir Tarig 04
Mrs. Saima Asim 10
Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed 04
Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz 04

10
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Leave of absence was granted 1o the directors who could not attend some of the meetings.

Board Audit Committes:

The Board of Directors in compliance with the Code of Corporate Govemance has established an Audit Committee.
The name aof its members is given in the company profile.

The Commitiee meets at least once every guarter and assists the Board in fulfilling its oversightresponsibilities. A totd
of four Board of Audit Committee meetings were held during 12 months’ period from July 01, 2021 to June 30, 2022.
Attendance at the Board Audit Committee Meeting by each Director / members is as follow:

Name of Members Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed 04
Mr. Asim Khalid 04
Mr. Taugir Tarig 04

The term of reference of the Audit Committee based on the scope as defined by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the guidelines given by the board of directors from time to ime to improve the
system and pressures. Within the frame work of term of reference determined by board of directors, the Audit
Committee, among other things, will recommend appointment of extemal auditors and review of penodical statements

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee:

Human Rescurce planning and management is one of the essential matters and is at the spoflight at the senior
management level. The Company has a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee that guides in the section
evaluation, compensation and succession planning of key management personnel. lis responsibility entails
recommending improvementin the company's human resaurce policies and procedures and their periodicreview. The
Committee keeps abreast with industries "Best Practices” and ensures to discuss and implement this as and when the
situation arises.

Corporate Governance:
The Board of Directors hereby declares thatfor the year ended June 30, 2022:

a) The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its state of affairs fairly, the
results of its operations, cash flows and change in equity.

b) Properbooks of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies as stated in the notes to the financial statements have been consistently
applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based onreasonable and prudent
judgment.

d) The International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any depariure therefrom has been adequalely disclosed and
explained.

e) There is no significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

i The system of intemal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

g) Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized from is annexed.

hy OQuistanding duties, statutory charges and taxes if any, have been adeguately disclosed in the annexed
audited financial statements.

11
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Reservations in Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members.

The auditors have given their remarks over financial stability of the company by showing their concerns towards use of
‘going concern’ assumption. The management very briefly explains various mitigating factors that are in company's
favour to be in going concern for the future in note 3.6 in these financial statements.

The main factor in the company’s favour is that the company is getting complete co-operation from our bankers who
have re-structured our outstanding amounts and entered into scattered and stepped-up settiement arrangements.
Along-with this, mark-up rates have also been reduced to cost of fund. Mark-up amounts have been re-structured to
be paid at ‘tail-end’, after re-payments of principal amounts. This has been done to enable the company start positive
cash flow generation and to maintain its liquidity. Some banks have also renewed Bank Guarantees on maturity. In
addition, the Company filed leave to defend well in time to challenge their claims against those banks who have filed
suits against the Company in Sindh High Court and Banking Court in Karachi. Negotiations with the remaining banks
is also under process for settiement of claims. Our legal team is confident that they will be able to succeed in settiing
the due amounts with banks, and also would be able to get reductions in the claim amounts.

The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggerated and exorbitant mark-up and other charges, whereas
as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject facilities, are much less than the
alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases, the company has filed leave to defend applications and denied the
alleged claims of the banks, which are pending before the Hon'ble Courts for adjudictions. The management
contesting the cases vigorously and also making efforts for amicable settlement of claim of each bank individually as
out of court settlement. The company has finalized compromise/settlement agreements in two suits in previous period.
Another compromise/settlement agreement is in the final stages in another suit.

Some banks that are in litigations have not responded to balance confirmation letter of auditors.

In a recent development, Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan has issued an order with regard to long outstanding
issue of GIDC by virtue of the order industrial gas users are required to pay arrears of GIDC amount in installments.
This will give negative impact of the cash flows of the company. Higher prevailing inflation in the country is causing

surge in costs. This will result in reduction in margins.
Conclusion:

In the end, | would like to thank all the financial institutions and creditors’ for their continued support they have shown
towards the company. To the workers, staff and officers, | extend my gratitude for their dedication and honesty.

For and on behalf of the Board

va/}z :
2

TARIQ IQBAL Omer Khalid
Chief Executive Director

./'

Karachi: October 03, 2022
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

2022 201 2020 2019 2018 2017
OPERATING DATA
Sales Rs. '000" 5,027,875 4582224 3,616,535 4,243 480 3,795,456 5,280,635
Cost of Goods 5eld Rs. '000' {4,849,928) 5,151,705 4,198 855 4,514,120 4,273,300 6,252,163
Gross Profit Rs. '000' 178,051 {169,481} (582,320 (265,640) {483,844) (1,011,527)
Profit / {Loss) Before Taxation Rs. '000' 76,978 {300,026} {737,351} (520,922] {881,673) {1,433,350)
Profit / {Loss] After Taxation Rs. '000' 33,443 (368,304} {714,070} (368,904) {569,034) {1,430,150)
FINANCIAL DATA
Equity Balance Rs. '000" {2,358,760) (2,441,451} (2,127,839} (1,460,151} ({1,151,056) {627,215}
Property, Plant & Equipment Rs. '000' 10,644,951 5,559,759 5,756,072 5,943,633 £,192,780 5,503,897
Current Assets Rs. '000' 5,442,374 3,365,025 2,406,240 1,549,575 1,532,217 1,986,598
Current Liabilities Rs. '000' 10,453,054 8,355,217 7,568,695 6,203,621 5,383,141 4,652,774
PROFITABILITY RATIOS
Gross Profit Margin % 3.54 {3.40]) {16.10) {6.25]) {12.75) {19.16)
Operating Profit Margin % 0.11 {6.43) {20.16) {12.26) {23.23) {27.15)
Net Profit Margin % 0.67 {7.39) {19.74} {8.86] {14.99) {27.08)
LIQUIDITY RATIOS
Current Ratio Times 0.52:1 0.40:1 032:1 0.25:1 0.28:1 04:1
Quick Ratio Times 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.11 0.11 0.08
ACTIVITY / TURNOVER RATIOS
Days in Receivables Days 13.74 13.49 25.22 28.11 22381 9.96
Accounts Receivables Turnover Times 26.56 27.05 14.47 12.9% 16.00 36.64
Inventory Turnover Times 1.60 293 4.55 2.64 5.13 343
Total Assets Turnover Times 0.31 0.56 0.44 0.56 0.49 0.70
Return on Total Assets % 0.002 {0.04) {0.08) {0.05) 0.07 0.15
Return on Equity % 0.01 136 (7.09) 0.45 {0.47) {2.00)
LEVERAGE RATIOS
Long Term Debts to Equity Times {0.31) {0.36) {0.23) {0.34] {1.02) {2.71)
Tatal Debts to Equity Times {4.74) {3.78) {3.79) {4.59) {5.70) {9.83)
Lang Term Debts to Total Assets Times 0.05 0.10 0.06 0.03 0.15 0.25
Total Debts to Total Assets Times 0.70 1.03 0.99 0.89 0.85 0.91
Equity to Total Assets Times 0.30 {0.03) 0.01 {0.19] {0.15] {0.09]
Intarest Coverage Ratio Times 217 {8.82) {14.51) {2.82] {2.65) {4.45)
OTHERS
Earning / {Loss) Per Share Rs 2.57 {28.33) {54.93) (258.38) {43.77) {110.01)
Breakup Value of Share w/o Rs {181.44) {187.80) {163.68] (11,232.00) {88.54) {53.63)
Revaluation Surplus
Breakup Value of Share with Rs 376.61 {20.77) 7.75 63.68 9227 5461
Revaluation Surplus
Cash Dividend % NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL
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DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2022

Name of shareholders Sha':'l:h:‘::ier Share held |Percentage

Directors, CED their Spouse and Minor Children 10
Mr. Tarig Igbal { Director & CEO ) 563,138 4.33
Mr. Asim Khalid { Director ) 1,238,297 9.53
Mr. Omer Khalid { Director ) 1,188,308 315
Mrs. Saima Asim { Director ) 8,700 0.07
Mr. Taugir Tarig { Director ) 797,728 6.14
Mr. Muhammad Saesed { Director) 521 0.00
Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz { Director ) 500 0.00
Mrs. TabbasumTarig { W/o Director ) 684,353 534
Mrs. Sadaf Khalid { W/o Director ) 13,682 0.11
Mrs. Tahmina Taugeer { Vo Director ) 485,205 372
Associates Companies, undertakings and Related Parties | — 2 |
NIT and ICP 1| 250 0.00 |
Executive | Nil |
Public Sector Companies & Corporations | Nil |
Bank Development Finance Institution, 3
Non-Banking Finance Institution, Insurance
Companies, Modarabas & Mutual Fund
National Industries Co-operative Finance Corpration Lid 364 0.00
National Bank Of Pakistan 9,687 0.07
Others 12 | 586,215 4.51 |
General Public 285 | 7,412,033 57.02 |

Total 311 | 13,000,000 | 100.00 |
Shareholders Hoding 05% or More -
Mr. Asim Khalid 1,238,287 9.53
Mr. Omer Khalid 1,189,308 9.1%
Mis. TabbasumTarig 684,353 534
M. Taugeer Tarig 787,726 5.14
Mr. Muhammad Khalid 903,649 685
Mrs. Amna Javed 1,239,554 9.54
Mrs. Saadia Tanwvir £84,272 6.80
Mr. Javed lgbal 928,322 7.14
Mr. Hamza Khalid 1,039,847 8.00

Detail of Trade in Share of Company by Directors, CEQ, CFQ, Company Sacretary,
Executives and { or their spouse and minor children carry out

FAr. Tary lgbal

kA Asim Khalid

Ir. Asim Khalid

. Taugir Tarig

M. Taugir Tarig

k. Omier Khalid

k. Omier Khalid

Mrs. Tehmina Taugir
kirs. Sadar Khalid

I Mubhammad Sarfraz

266,380
516459
473451
200,000
200000
473481
383,465
200.000
283488

200

Share Gift Out/ln

Gifted ta Brother & San
Gifled to Brother & Sistar
Gift Received fram Brather
Gifted to Brother

Gift Received from \Mife
Gilled lo Brolher

Gift Received from Mife
Gifted to Husband

Gifted 1o | lusband
Purchase fram Market

Note All ahove share during the year which wete declared to the Board in its subsegquent Meating
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING { FORM - A)
Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2022 is given below

No of " Total
Sharehol ding

Sharaholders Share Held
114 From 1 To 100 Shares 2.201
74 From 101 To 500 Shares 23,213
25 From 501 To 1,000 Shares 21,504
48 From 1,001 To 5,000 Shares 123,156
13 From 5,001 To 10,000 Shares 106,795
5 From 10,001 To 15,000 Shares 57,156
4 From 15,001 To 20,000 Shares 72,500
1 From 20,001 To 25,000 Shares 24,000
1 From 256,001 To 30,000 Shares 25,884
3 From 30,001 To 35,000 Shares 107,326
1 From 50,001 To 55,000 Shares 53,000
1 From 55,001 To 60,000 Shares 58,250
1 From 60,001 To 65,000 Shares 62,500
1 From 75,001 To 80,000 Shares 79,000
1 From 80,001 To 85,000 Shares 95,000
1 From 145,000 To 150,000 Sharas 147,000
1 From 150,001 To 155,000 Shares 152,343
1 From 210,001 To 215,000 Shares 214,663
1 From 300,001 To 305,000 Shares 304,850
1 From 340,001 To 345,000 Shares 342 460
1 From 420,001 To 425,000 Shares 421,000
1 From 485,001 To 490,000 Shares 485,205
1 From £30.001 To 535,000 Shares 532,723
1 From 551,001 To 656,000 Shares 563,139
1 From 380,001 To 685,000 Shares 684,353
1 From 785,001 To 800,000 Shares 797,726
1 From 830,001 To 885,000 Shares 884,272
1 From a00,001 To a05,000 Shares 903,649
1 From 925,001 To 930,000 Shares 928,322
1 From 1,035,001 To 1,040,000 Shares 1,039,647
1 From 1,185,001  To 1,190,000 Shares 1,189,308
2 From 1,235,001 To 1,240,000 Shares 2,477,801
311 Total 132,000,000

Categories of Shareholdars No of Share Perentage
Sharehoders Held

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, their Spous and Minor childem 10 4,991,441 38.40
Indivduals 285 7,412,033 57.02
Imestiment Corporation of Pakistan 1 250 0.00
Insurance Companies 1 364 0.00
Joint Stock Companies 10 524,416 4.50
Financial Institutions 2 9,697 0.07
{Others 2 1,799 0.01
Total 311 13,000,000 100.00
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS

L T M I T E D

rigters s . t se, 1.1.CC i, 5 i s : 2 334 -
QUETTA _ Registered Office : Gi/Floor, Wadir House, T. T.Chundripar Road, Karachi 74000, Pakistan Tel: +92 (217 32414334 -6

Liaisnn Office: 7-8/A histice Sardar Igbal Road (HF Zafar Ali Rosd, Gulherp -V T ahore- “Tel* 92 (42) 15775601 -6
Email: sales(@QuettaGroup.com  Web: www.Cue ttaGroup.com

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)

REGULATIONS, 201%

Name of Company: Quetta Textile Mills Limited
Year ended June 30, 2022.

The company has complied with the requirements of Regulations in the following manner:

1.

The total numbers of directors are {07) as per the following
a) Male )
b] Female 1

The Compaosition of board is as follows:

a) Independent Director Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Seed.
Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz

b) MNon-executive Mr. Taugir Tarig
Mr. Asim Khalid

c] Executive Mr. Tariq Igbal
Mr. Omer Khalid

d) Female Director/ Non-Executive Mrs. Saima Asim

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies including this company;

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting
policies and procedures;

The Board has developed a vision /mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of significant policies along with the dates of approval or amended has been
maintained;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were prasided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

All the directors meet the requirements of Director training program under code of
Compoerate Governance Regulation 201%.

. The Board has approved appeintment of Chief Financial Officer. Company Secretary and

Head of Infernal Audit. Including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements

before approval of the board;
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The board has formed commitfees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed Chairman

Mr. Taugir Tariq Member

Mr. Asim Khalid Member
b) IR and Remuneration Committes

Mr. Muhammad Sarfraz Chairman

Mr. Asim Khalid Member

Mrs. Saima Asim Member

. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed. documented and

advisad to the committee for compliance.

. The frequency of meetings [quarterly/half yearly / yearly) of the committee were as per

following:
a) Audit Committee Four quarterly meeting
b) HR and Remuneration Committee Once avyear

. The Board has set up an effective intfemal audit function, which has suitable, qualified and

experienced staff.

.The statutory auditors of the company have confimed that they have been given a

satisfactory rating under the Quality Confrol Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they
and all their partners are in compliance with Intemational Federation of Accountants
{IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children)of the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Auditor, Company Secretary or Director of
the Company.

. The statutory auditors or Other persons associated with them have not been appointed fo

provide other services except In gccordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirements and the quditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regards.

. We confimm that all other requirements of Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the

Regulations have been complied with; and

. Regulation 6(1] the listed Companies (Code of Corporate Govermance) Regulations, 19,

require that “each listfed company shall have at least two or one third members of the
Board, which is higher, as independent directors”. At the fime recent election of Directors,
the Company assessed its compliance with the Regulation, Cne third of the Company's
fotal number of Directors result in a fractional number {2.33]. The fraction has not been
rounded up fo one and therefore, the Board of Directors cumrently has 2 Independent
Directors. The Company considers that the existing composition of the Board of Directors
bring in the relevant experience and valuable contributions to the Board.

e

Karachi: TAUGIR TARIQ
Dated: October 03, 2022 Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

To the member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies {Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Quetta Textile
Mills Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2022 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Com pany’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any nor-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our andit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accoumnting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Com pany’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regnlations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place befare the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related
party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of

Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended 30 June 2022.

MUSHTAQ & CO.

Karachi: Chartered Accounmtants
Date: 3+ October, 2022 Engagement Partner:
Zahid Hussain Zahid
FCA
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Quetta Textile Mills Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement ot cash flows tor the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, mcluding a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in the paragraphs (a) to (c), the statement of financial
position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true
and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit and other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Aundit of the Financial Stalements secHon of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion and after due verification we report that;

a) The company has accounted for markup on outstanding balances in respect of short term
borrowings, long term financing from banks at the rate of one percent per year instead of
applicable rates. Had the company accounted for finance cost, the loss for the year would have
been higher by Rs. 444.72 million approximately. Consequently the aggregate amount of accrued
markup would have been increased by Rs.1,653.3 million approximately and aggregate

accumulated loss would have been higher by the same amount.
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b) As disclosed in Note (25.2) & (27.5) Balance payable to various banks in respect of short term
financing amounting to Rs. 1,551.65 million and in respect of long term financing amounting to
Rs.1,185 million remains unconfirmed. Sukuk amounting to Rs. 524.293 million. Alse balance
payable to Orix leasing amounting to Rs.18.29 million remains unconfirmed. All the balances
payable are in litigation. We were also unable to satisfy ourselves as to the correctness and terms

and conditions of the reported balances by performing other alternate auditing procedures.

¢) As fully explained in note 27.3, the company has not accounted for the amount approximately
Rs.333.52 million payable in respect of Gas infra-structure development cess (GIDC) in the
tinancial statements. Had the above amount been recorded in the accounts, the profit would
have been decreased by Rs.333.52 and consequently the liabilitv would have been increased by
the same amount.

Matetinl uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 3.6 in the financial statements which indicate that the company has
earmed net profit of Rupees 33.443 million during the year ended June 30, 2022 and as of that date,
reported accumulated losses of Rupees 3,468.23 million. The company’s current liabilities exceed its
current assets by Rs. 5,008 58 million. In addition to this, the company’s financing arrangements with
financial institutions amounting Rs.1,907 billion have been expired in previous years as disclosed in
note 25.1. The company is under litigation with these financial institutions with respect to its
financing arrangements as fully explained in note 27.5.

These conditions along with other matters as explained in note 3.6 indicate the existence of a
material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt aboul the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. These financial statements, however, have been prepared on the going concern basis
on the assumptions as detailed in aforesaid note. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Tn addition to matter described m Material Uneertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have determmed
The matters described below ta be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:
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Following is the Key audit matter:

S. No.

Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Defined Benefit Obligations (Gratuity)

Refer to note no. 22.3 to the audited
financial statements.

The Company operates an unfunded
grahuity plan, giving rise to net liability of
Rs.185.352 million, which is significant in
the context of the overall balance sheet of
the Company.

The valuation of liability

judgment and technical expertise n

requires

choosing  appropriate  assumptions.
Changes in a number of the key
assumplions, ncluding:

salary increase and inflation;
— discount rate; and

—  Mortality.

All can have a material impact on the
calculation of the lability. The Company
uses external actuaries to assist i
these and

ASSeSSMg assumphions

calculations of these liabilities.

The use of these actuaries increases the
risk of error as data is passed to third
parties for analysis and calculation
purposes.

We evaluated the qualification of actuary and
assessed, whether the assumptions used in
valuation report for calculating the gratuity
plan liabilities, including salary increases,
inflation, mortality rate and discount rate
assumptions, were reascnable and consistent
with based on national and industry data. We
were satisfied that the rates used fell within
acceptable ranges.

We understood and tested key controls over
the completeness and accuracy of data
extracted and supplied to the Companv’s

actuary

We also performed sample testing to agree
underlying employee data, supporting human
resources documentation and assessed the
appropriateness of the closing liability based
on known movements and assumptions. No
issues were identified to raise concerns over
the valuation of the gratuitv liability.

We also read and assessed the disclosures
made in the financial statements, including
disclosures of the assumptions, and found
them to be appropriate.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information com prises information
obtained prior to the date of auditor’s report, and information expected to be made available to us
after the date of auditor’s report; but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misslalemenl, whelher due Lo fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are tree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an anditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise protessional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financtal statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as traud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

s Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the rcasonablencss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
Hming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our apinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI111 of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Zahid
Hussain Zahid, FCA.

Karachi. MUSHTAQ & CO.
Dated: 3 October, 2022 Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible azsets
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and Spares & Loose Tools

Stock in frade

Trade debis

Other financial assets

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivable
Tax refund due from governments

Cash and hank halanres

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Autharized capital
20,000,000 (June 30, 2021: 20,D00,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
15,000,000 (June 30, 2021: 15,000,000} preference shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subsetibad and paid-up sapital

Reserves

Laan fram diractors and athars

Rewaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
Accumulated loss

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term finances

Radeemable capital - Sukuk

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up
Shott term borrowings
Loan fram directors and others
Current portion of
Long term finances
Redeemable capital - Sukuk
Liahilities against assets subject o finance lease
Unclaimed dividend
Provision far taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed neofes form an infegral part of these financial slatemeinis,

a
y ;
.-Z?z‘/g’géﬂﬂj/
Chief Executive Director
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Natea

o

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23

25
26

19

20
21

27

30™ June, 2022

30™ June, 2021

Rupeas Rupess
10,604,663,726 5,565,104,172
425,005 894 219
38,861,020 33,661,014
10,644 950,841 5,599,759, 405
524,854,235 443,465,272
3,864,863,025 2,191,423,370
161,988,118 216,819,852
115,377,753 55,321,753
74,063,484 92,513,580
663,254,725 342,051,152
37,872,850 23,625,559
5,442,374,200 3,365,024,658
16,087,325,041 8,964, 784,063
200,000,000 200,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000
350,000,000 350,000,000
130,000,000 130,000,000
766,751,200 766,751,200
212,728,470 212,725,470
7,254 689,093 2.171,467,821

(3,468,230,430)

(3,550,830,285)

4,885,828,274

(269,982,794)

552,980,083 692,785,655
185,352,605 186,768,811
738,341,688 879,554,466
5,240,837,170 3,300,284,089

1,153,725,602
2,012,385,464
37,918,357

1,286,354,382
£11,335,643
18,288,552
36,467
62,174,441

1.108,505,885
1.911,428,3a1
67,816,357

1,261,405 967
611,335,643
18,288,552
36,487
76,011,030

10,453,054,079

8.355,212,391

16,087,325,041

8.964,784,063

Biod

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Note

Sales 28
Cost of sales 29
Gross Profit ! {loss)
Other income 30
Distribution cost 3
Administrative expenses 32
Other operating expenses 33
Finance cost 34
Profit / {Loss) before taxation
Provision for taxation

Current tax - current year

Current tax - prior year

Deferred
Net Profit / {loss) for the year
Earning / {Loss) per share - basic and diluted 35

The annexed notes form an integral pan of these financial stalements.

/Quu-; Jouhand

Chief Executive Director
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30" June, 2022

30™ June, 2021

Rupees Rupees
5,027,978,589 4,982,223,810
(4,849,027,783)  {5,151,704,691)

178,050,806 (169,480,881)

71,685,742 20,558,981

249,736,548 (148,921,900)

(17,398,448 {15,548,714)

(97,237,254) (80,461,511)

(16,132,838 (18,958,140

(41,989,653) {36,135,603)

(172,758,193) (151,103,968)
76,978,355 (300,025,868)

(62,174,441)

(76,011,030)

18,639,556 7,732,658
(43,534,885) (68,278.372)
33,443,470 (368,304,240)

2.57 (28.33)

hiad

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Note

Net Profit / {loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Items that may not be reclassified subsequently
to profit and loss account:

Income / (loss) on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits
Impact of deferred tax

Revaluation sumplus on property, plant and equipment

Other comprehensive income/({loss) for the year

Total comprehensive Income / {loss) for the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

/Q)\J/‘-vl jﬂ{%ﬁﬁf

Chief Executive Director

33

301 June, 2022 30" June, 2021
Rupees Rupees

33,443,470 (368,304, 240)

19,748,458 (2,377,675)

5,112,720,140

5,132,468,598 (2,377,675)

5165912,068  (370,681,915)

Lid

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

Long term loans and deposits
Interest paid

Gratuity paid

Taxes paid

Cash flows from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Other financial assets

Note

36

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Cash {used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finances
Shott term barrowings
Loans from directors & others

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 14

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial stalements.

o

Chief Executive

- g
oot

Director
34

3" June, 2022

30 June, 2021

Liad

Rupees Rupees
502,406,397 176,783,062
{6,200,0006) {12,000)
3,227,064 21,183,231
{29,401,133) (22,752,890
{378,572,051) (68,295,318)
{410,946,126) (69,886,971}
91,460,271 106,896,091
(66,267,959 (99,476,169
(60,081,976 =
63,025,000 3,500,000
(63,324,935) (95,976,169)
{114,848,156) 448,344,194
100,957,073 (502,135,818)
- 33,900,000
{13,891,083) (13,891,624
14,244,251 (2,971,702)
23,628,599 26,600,301
37,872,850 23,628,599

Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 The Campany was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited Cempany in January 29, 1670 under the Comipanies Act, 1813 {repealed) inaw
The Canmipanies’ Act 2017 as a public limited company, The shares of the Compariy are listed an Pakistan Stock Exchangs. The registered
office of the company is siluated at ground fioor Madir House |1 Chundngarh road Karachi. The campany is principally engaged in manufactning
and sale of Yam and Fabric.

1.2 Geographical location and address of business units

Registered Office Madir House, Ground Floor, LI Chundrigar Read, Karachi.
Sub Ofice 7-814, Juslice Sardar lpbal Foad, Gulberg ¥, Lahore.
Millg PI3, S.1.T.E., Koti,

Bi4, 3..T.E.. Kot

45 K., Lahore, dultan Road, Bhai Phen.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR

+

+

During the year, the Company has acquired property, plant and equipment amounting to Rs. 66.268 million. This include Rs. 55.223
millian plant and machinery. These acquisibons are expected to increase the Company's praduction capacity & efficiency.

Fer a detailed discussian about the Company’s petformance, refer o the Direclors’ Repott.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

kN

3.2

33

34

35

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The

actountng and reporing standards applicable in Pakistan comprise af:

- International Financial Reparting Standards {IFRS) izzued by the Intemational Ascaunting Standards Board (|ASE) as notified under
the Companies Act 2017;

- lslamic Finangial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as notified under the

Campanies Act, 2017, and
< Prasizion of and direetives issued under the Campanies Act, 2017,

Wherte pravisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ fram the IFRS, the provisians of and directives issued
under the Companies Act, 2017 have baen follawed,

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as othersise disclosed in the respectve
accounting policy notes.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the Company's functional cumency. All financial informatian
presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded off to the nearestrupee.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accouning standards requires the use of certain chifical accouniing
estimates. It also requires management o exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies.
Estirnates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historie expetierce and other factors, including expectation of
future events that are belisved to be reagonable under the circumstances.

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been eary
atlopted by the company:

Effective date
fannual repoerting perieds baginning on or after)
&S 1 Presentalion of financial statements {Amendments) January 1, 2023
A% 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estmates and emors January 1, 2023
{Amendments) January 1, 2023
A1 Income Takes (Amendments) January 1, 2023
A5 16 Property, Plant and Eguipment idmendments) January 1, 2023
|A% 37 Provisions, Cantingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assets JAmendments)  January 1, 2022
IFRS 3 Busineas January 1, 2022
IFRS 7 Financial Jahuary 1, 2021
IFRS 9 Financial January 1, 2021
IFRS 16 Leases January 1, 2021
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3.7

The management anticipates that adoption of above standards, amendments and interpretations in future pericds, will have no material
impact on the financial statements other than in presentation ! disclosures.

Further, the fallowing neaw stanclards and intarpretations have been issued by the Intarmational Accaunting Standards Board {(IASE), which
are yat to he nofified by the Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ySECP), for the purpase of their applicahility in Pakistan:

IFRs 1 Firsttime Adopton of Intemational
IFR5 17  Insurance contracts

The: followang intarpretation issued by the IASE
IFRIC12 Sarvice concession arangemants

As per Securiies and Exchange Cammission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO 985 (1) 2018, datad Septembetr 2, 2018, far companies holding
finarcial assets due from Govemment of Pakistan, tha requirements containgd in IFRS 2 with respect to expected cradit logges mathod
shall not be applicable till June 30, 2021, provided that such companias shall follow relevant requirements of IAS 39 — Financial
Instruments: Recogniion and Measurement, in respect of above refered financial assets during the exemplion penod. The Company
has assessed that the above SRO does not have any significant impact on its financial state ments.

3.6 Going concern assumptions

During the year, the Company eamed profit amounting to Rs. 33.443 million {Junhe 30, 2021: Loss of Rs. 368.304 million) and has repoted
accumulated losses ampunting to Rs. 3,468.23 millian {(June 30, 2021: Rs. 3,550.930 millipn) at the year end. Accordingly, it resulted into
Uity of Rs. 4,885.92 million in current year {Juna 30, 2021: nggative equity Rs. 269 983 million). In addition, the Company's currant
liahilites exceardad its current assets by Rs. 5,010.68 million {June 30, 2021: Rs. 4990187 million) atthe year end. The main reason of
low profite was due b operational break down because of short of werking capital which dropped the production operational efficiency
and resticted to the extend Spinning {57%) and Weaving {27%) of available capacity. The OTML also eam low profits due to slowdawn in
demand for cotton yams and fabrics in the intemational markets.

These financial stataments have been prepared by the management on going concern basis on the grounds that the Company will be
ahle to achieve satisfactory levels of growth in the future based on the plans diawn up by the management for this purpose.

To substantiate its going cancern assumption:

361 The management has preparad five years future plan showing positive growth in operation and busingss of the company which is
supported by ingrease in production of yarn dunng the year. Management believes that, comparny will be able to achieve satisfactory
levels of profitability in the future based on the plans drawn up by the management for this pumpose;

382 The company's weaving mils sales sufferad due to adverse market conditions. However, the management continue operations to
cohversion by doing job work. Now we have ormers and are continuing operations on mostly conversion basis. Based on the availability
of conversion matket and orders. The manhagement anticipates better operational effciencies and plant utilization, duting the period the
company has incurred Rs. B6.268 million an BMR, which has resulted in efficiency and production subsequant to the year end the
company has replaced some looms for hetier efficiency.

3.8.3 Previously, the directors and sponsors of the company had injected amounting to Rs.39.90 m for financial support. They have committed
that they would also confinue sueh support in future,

364 The management has also undenaken adequate steps towards the reduction of fixed cost and expenses which are at various stages of
implementation. Such steps include, but not limited to, rghtsizing of the men power, resource conservation, close monitoring of other
fixed costete. The management is centain o generate sufficient savings as consaquences of adapting all such measures.

The management anticipates that above steps will not only bring the Company out of the existing financial crisis but also contibute
significantly tfowards the improvement of the company financial position in the foreseeable future.

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, reguires the managementto
make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities.

The estimates and assaciated assumpfons are based an historical experence and vadaus other factors that are believed to be reasohnable
under the circumstances, the results of which farm the basis of making judgments about the camying values of assets and liabilites that are not
readily apparant fram other sources.

Estimates, assumptions and judgments are reviewed on an ohngeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised ifthe rewvision affects only that penod, or in the period of the revision and fulure pedods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

In the pracess of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to the
financial statemants:

Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews appropriatensss of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual value used in the calculation of depreciation. Further,
where applicable, an estimata of the recowverable amount of asseks is made for possible impaiment on an annual basis. In making these
estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available to the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the
carrying amount of respective item of operating property, plant and equipment, with corresponding effects on the depreciaton charge and
impaitment,

37



E QuUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

3.7.2

Stock in trade and stores, spares and laose tools

The Comparny reviews the net realizable value (NRW) of stock-inrade and slores and spares to assess any diminution in the respective carrying
walues. NRY is estimatad with referance to the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business lass the estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs neceszary to make the sale.

Tawation

In applying the estimats for income tax pawable, the Compary takes into account the applicable tax laws and tha decision by appellate
authanties an certain issuss in the past Instance where the Company's visw differs fiom the wiew taken by the income tax depaiment at the
assesemant stage and whare the Company considers that its wiew on itams of materal nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown
a5 coningency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out helow. These policies have been
consistenty applied to all he years presentzd, unless othenvise stated.

4.1 Borrowings
Idark-up beanng bormowings are recognized inially at cost, less attnbutable transaction cost Subsequent to iniial recogniion, mark-up

bearing borrowings are stated at amordized cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognized in the income
statement over the penod of the borowings on an effective intarest basis.

4.2 Employee benefits
4.2.1 Defined henefit plans

The Company operates an unfunded gratiity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have completed
minimum qualifying penod of senvice as defined under the respectve schems. Liability is adjusted annually to cower the obligation anc
the adjustment is charged to proft or loss. The determination of the Company's obligation under the scheme requires assumptions to be
made of future outcomes, the pincipal ones being in respect of increases in remuneration, expectad average remaining wotking lives of
employess and discount rate usad to denve present walus of definad benefit obligatan.

There is sk that the final salary at the time of cessaton of service is greater than what the entity has assumed. Since the benefit is
caleulated on the final salary. the benefit amount would also increase proportionately.

Amounts recognized in the balance sheat reprasent the prasant value of the dafinad benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized
actuaral gains and lasses and unrecognized past service cost

Actuanal gains and losses are recognized in comprehensive income for the period in which these anise.

4.3 Tarxation

Income tox expense comphses curent tax and defered tax. Incomes tay expense is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that
it relates to items recognized diraclly in equity, in which case itis recagnized in equity.

431 Current
Cuirant tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the vear, using tax rates enactad or substantivaly enacted by the reporting
date, and any adjustiment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current tax is based an higher of the taxable
income at cunent rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits, rebates and sxemptions availabla, if any, or minimum
of tumover. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rates under such regime. The
amaunt af unpaid income tax in respect of the cumant or prior pedods is recognized as & liability. Any excess paid over whatis due in
respect of the cuvent or prior parods s recognized az an azsat.

4.3.2 Defarred

Deferrad tax is accountad for using the balance sheet liability mathod providing for temporary difierances between the carying amounts
of assets and lizhiliies for financial reporting purposas and the amounts used for tax purposes. In this regard, the effects on deferred
taxation of the porion of incame that is subject to final tax regime is also considerad in accordance with the requirement of "Technical
Release - 27" of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, Deferred tax is measured at rates that are expected to be applied to
the temporary differances when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or substantvely enactad by the reporing date. A
deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary diffarerces. A defered tax assetis recognized for dadustible temporary
differences to the extent that future taxable profits will be available against which temporary differences can be ulilized. Deferred tax
asgsals are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that the related tax banefit will be
realized.

Defermed tax is not recognized for iming diferences that are not expectad to reverse and for the temporary differences ansing from the
inifial recogniton of goodwill and inifal recognion of agsats and liabiliies in a tranzaction that i= rot a business combination and that at
the firme of transaction affects neither the accountng nor the taxable profit.

4.4 Provisions

A provision iz recognized in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it
is przbable that an cutlow of ecanomic henefits will be required to setlls the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amaunt of the abligation.

4.5  Trade and other payables

Liabilites for rade and other amounts pavable are recognized and caried at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid
in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the company.
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9
4.9.1

4.9.2

493

494

4.11

Dividend

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the perod in which itis approved by sharsholders.
Praperty, plant and equipment and depreciation

Owned assets

Property, Flant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impaiment loss (if any). Cost comprises of
acquisition cost and othar directly attributable cost. Except land, building and plant and machinery which are stated at ravalued amount
baing the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciaion and impairmant losses (if any).

Fevaluatinn is performed with suficient regularity so that the fair valug and cartying value don't differ matetially at the end af reporting
petiod.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and eguipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if itis probable that
the future economic benefits embodied within the part will low 1o the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the
day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incumed.

Depreciation is charged to income on reducing balance methad over its estimated useful life atthe rates specified in property, plant and
equipment note. Depraciaton on additons to and disposal of proparty, plant and squipment is charged on pro rata basis.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.
The gain or loss on disposal of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
is recognized as an income or expanse.

During the penod, the management of the company has changed its estimate with regards to depreciation of Building. Plant and
Machinery, after detailed rzview by fechnical tzam of the company the average life of the building, Plant and Machinery has been ra-
estimated more as against past level of estimates. Such an estimats is in caompliance with IAS-16 'Property, Plant and Machinsry'. Had
there heen no change in such an astimate the depreciation expense would have heen higher by Rs.115.334 million and Property, Plant
and Machinery would have been lower by the same amount.

Capital work in process

Capital work in progress and stores held for capital expenditure are stated at cost and represents expenditure incumred on property, plant
and equipment during construction and installation. Cost includes borrowing cost as refemed in accounting policy of bomowing cost
Transfers are made to relevant prapetty, plant and equipment categoty as and when assets are available for intended use.

Investments

Investments in assaciate - Equity Method

Investment in associates is accounted for using the equity method. These are entiies in which the company has significant influence
which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of the company.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses dervative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and intsrest rate swaps to hedge its rsks
associated with farsign cumency borrowings and effects an cash flow of any fluctuations in interest rates. Such derivative financial
instruments are stated at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets classified as held for trading and those designed as such are included in the catagory ‘financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’. Financial assets are classified as held for rading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near item.
Gaing or losses on sush investmants are racognized in profit and lnss account

Ayailable for sale

Other investments not covered in any of the above categores including investments in associates in which the Company has no
significant influence are classified as being available for sale are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss being recognized
directly in equity. Gains or losses on available for sale investiments are recognized directly in equity until the investments are sold or
disposed off, or unfil the investments are determined to be impaired, at that time cumulative gain or lass previously repored in the
efuity is included in current year's profit and Inss accnunt

Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilites are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instumeant. Any gain or loss on deracogniion of the financial assets and financial liabiliies is taken to profit and loss
account currently. Financial assets are stated at their nominal value as reduced by the approprate allowances for estimating
irecnvarahle amount. Mark up hearing financial lighiliies are recarded at the gross praoceeds received. Other financial liahilities are
stated at their naminal value.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. ltems in transit
are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incumed thereon.
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4,12

412

414

4.15

416

417

418

419

4.20

4.1
4.1

Stack-in-trade

Stack-in-trade is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value except waste which is valued at net realizable value. Costis
determined as follows;

Raw matarial Atweighted average cost

Work in pogress Al average manulaciuing cosl

Finished goods At average manufacturing cost or net realizable walue which ever is lower
Wazste Net realizable value

Raw matarial in ransit is stated at invoice price plus other charges paid thereon Upto the balance shest date.

Average manufactuding cast in relation o work in process and firished goods, consist of direct material and proporion of manufacturing
averheads based on nomal capacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ardinary course of business less costs of completion and selling expenses.
Trade debts

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognized and camied at oiginal invoice amount less an allowance for any uncallectible
amounts. An estmated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are
wrillen ofl as incurred.

Lash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, cagh in transit and balances with bank for the purpose of cash flow state ment.
Revenue recognition

Rewvenue from sale of goods iz recagnized when contrel of gaods is Wansferred ko customers.

Interzst ingame is recoghized on the basis of constant penoadic rate of retum.

Oividend income is recognized when the right o receive dividend is established i.e. the book closure date of the investee company
declaing the dividend.

Borrowing eosts

Bortrowing costs incurred an lang tehm finances directly atributable for the construction ! acquisiion of qualifying assets are capitalized up
to the date, the respective assets are avalable for the intended use. All other mark-up, interest and other related charges are taken to
the profit and lass accaunt currently.

Impairment

All company's assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determing whether there is objectve evidence of impaiment. If
ahy such indicaton exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated. Impaiment losses are recogrized in the profit and loss account
currently.

Foreign eurrency translatian

Fareign currengy transactions are translated inty Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of kansactian. Manetary assets
and liabilities in fareign currencies are retranslated into Pak Rupees atthe rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences, if any, are taken to profit and loss account,

Offsatting of financial assets and financial liabilites

Financial assets and financial liabiliies are set off and only the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is 3 legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends to either setfe an a net basis, or to realize the asset and
setle the liability simultaneously.

Seqment reparting

Segment reparting is based on the pperating {business) segments of the company. An operating segment is a camponent of the
company that engages in a business activities from which it may earmn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses
that relates o transactons with any of the company's other companents. An operating segments aperaing results are reviewsd by the
CEQ to make decision about resaurces o be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and far which discrete financial
infarmation is available.

Financial instruments
Financial assets
Clasgification

The Company classifies its financial azsets in the fallowing categores: at fair walue through prafitor loss, loans and receivables, held to
maturity and available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of ite financial assets atinifial recognion.

a) Financial assets at fair value thraugh profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading. & financial asset is olassified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpnse of selling in the shatterm. Dervatives are alse categorzed as held far tading unless they am
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets.

b} Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-dervative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoated in an aclive market
They are included in current assets, except for matuies greater than 12 months after the end of the repoiting period. These ae
clagsified as non-current assets.
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4.21.2

4.21.3

4.21.4

4.21.5

4.21.6

4.21.7

4.21.8

4.21.9

Recognition

Regular purchases and salas of financial assets are recognized on the trade-date — the dats an which the Company commits to purchase
orsell the asset. All financial assets are initally recognized at fair value plus transaction costs except for those financial assets which are
designated as financial assets at fair walue through prefit or loss’. ‘Financial assets canied at fair valug through profit or loss™ are initially
recegnized at fair value and transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss account. Financial assets are derecognized when the
rght to receive cash flows from such assels has expired or have been transfemed and the Company has ransferred substantially all dsks
and rewards, incidental to the ownership of such financial assets.

Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ and “available-forsale financial assets’ i1s recognized in the profit
and loss account whan the Gampany's right to receive payments is established.

Equity instuments that do not hawe a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair values cannot be reliably measured or
determined are stated at cost.

Measurgment

‘Available-forsale financial assets’ and ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ are subsequently measured at fair value
whearsas ‘held to matunty inancial assets’ and “loans and receivables’ are subsequently measursd at amorized cost using the affective
Gains or lossas arizing from shanges in the fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ are recognized in the profit
and loss account in the perad in which they arse.

Changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets’ are recognized in other comprehensive income. When financial assets
classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulative fair value adjustments recognized in other comprehensive income
till the time of disposal or impaimmant are charged to the profit and loss aseount.

Impaiment

The Company assesses at the end of each reporing penod whether there is chjective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired if there is objective evidence of impainnent as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset {a "loss event) and that loss event {or events) has an
impact an the estmated future cash flows of the financial asset ar group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. If such
evidence is identified to exist, the said financial asset or group of financial assets are impaired and an impaiment loss is recognized in
the profit and loss account for the amount by which the assets' camying amount exceed their recoverable amount. Impairment losses of
aquity instrumeants, ohce tecoghnized, are not reversed through the profit and loss account

Off-getting of financial aseets and liahilities

Financial assets and liabilites are offset and the net amountis reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable nght to
offsat the recognized amounts and there is an intention to setle either on a net basis, or to realize the asset and setile the liability
simultaneously.

Financial liabilities

These ars intially recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideraton expected o be paid. All financial liabilites are
recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the obliging instrument! contract.

A financial liability is deracognized whan the abligation under the liability is dischargaed, cancelled ar expired. YWhere an existing financial
liability is replaced by anothar fiom the samea lander on substantially diffarent terms, or the terms of an axisting liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derscognizing of the original liability and the recognitcn of a new liability, and
tha difference in respective canmying amounts is recognized in the profit and loss account.

Earnings per share - basic and diluted
The Company prasents basic and diluted samings per share (EFS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EFS is calculated by dividing the profit
ot logs attributabla to ordinary sharehaldars of the Company by the weighted average number of ardinary shares outstanding during the

year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attdbutable to ordinary sharebolders of the Company and the weighted
average number of ardinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ardinary shares.

Related party transactions
All transactions with related parties are caried out by the Company at arms' length price using the method.

Nature of the related party relatonship as well as information about the transactions and outstanding balances are disclozed in the
relevant nades to the financial statements.

Capital Management

The company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the busingss. The board of directors manitars tha return on capital and level of dividends o ardinary sharehalders. The
compaly seeks to keep a balance betwsen the higher ratum that might be possible with higher level of borrowings and the advantages
and securty afforded by a sound capital position. There were no changes in the company's approach to capital management during the
year. Further, the company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

30" June, 2022 30 June, 2021
Note Rupees Rupess

5 FPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixad aszeats 5.1 10,804,663, 726 5,565,104, 172

10,804,663, 726 5,565,104 172
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E QuETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 35, 2022

8.1

9.1

9.2

a3
9.4

30" June, 2022 30" June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer saftware
Net carrying value basis as at June 30
Opering net hook value 994,219 1,562,343
Additions fas cosf]
Transfer from capital wark in process
Amnisaticn chatge VSR, 124} {5AR,124)
Closing net book value 426,095 094, 210
Gross carrying value basis as at June 30
Cost 2,840,622 2,840,622
Ascumulated amorsaticn {2,414 527) {1,646 403
Net hook value 426035 284218

The cost is being amorised over a penod of five vears and the amontisaton charge has been allocated as follows:

Administrative expenses 32 SEE 124 GEE 124
LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Secunty deposits:
WAPDA 7,893,180 7,893,120
Gas companies 24,838 BE2 18,638,655
Leasing SbkBPAnies b1 5772000 5,772,000
Others 1,337,188 1,337 188
39 861,020 33,661,014

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Spinning :
Stares 71044 907 &0,597 110
Spares and accessories 164,428, 220 167,207,020
Loose toals 13,267 762 2,089,711
255,640,850 255,863,841
Weaving :
Stares 158,608,240 FIo4E 170
Power plant :
Oil and stores 108,513,888 108,634,252
524,854 235 443 4BE 272
Mo item of atores, spares and laose taols is pledged as secutity as at reporfing date.
STOCK IN TRADE
Spinning :
Raw materal - in hand 1,535,014 5os 830,838,314
YViak-in-process 136,830,642 130,045,035
Finighed gaods 1,975,834, 206 1.018,961,855
Vizste 17,448,511 11,502,864
3,666,028 255 1.892,338.070
Weaving :
Fimshed goods | 198,834,770 || 199,085,300 |

198,834,770 189,085,300
3,864,863 025 2.181,423,370

Raw material stock cost PRR: Nil {2021 Nily have been valued at PRR: Nil {2021: Milj being the replacement cost of raw matzrial. The
amount charge t profit and loss in respect of raw material wiltzn down to net realizable value is PKR: Nil {2021 Nil}

Finished Goods stock cost PKR: Nil f2021; Mil) have been valued at PRR: Nil {2021; Hily being the net realizable valug of finished
goods. The amount charge to profit and loss in respect of Finished Goods witten down to net realizable value is PKR: Nil (20212 Nil).
Mo item of stock in tade is pledged as secunty as at reporing date.

The stated waste stoek is valued at NRY.
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E QuUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

MNOTES T AND FORIING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2022

10  TRADE DEBTS
Considered good

Local debts - unsecured
Allawance for ECL oh trade debls

10.1  Atthe vearend, there is no receivable fram export customer.

10.2  Particulars of allowance for ECL on trade debis
Balance at beginning of the year
Charge during the year
Allawsance no longer required | jrecovered)

Balance at the end of the year

11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Tem deposits "TDR"
Fair ‘alue thraugh profit or loss

30" June, 2022

30" June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
10.1 168,513,240 219,786,785
10.2 (4,525,122) (3,166,833)
161,088,118 216,619,952
3,166,833 -
1,358,289 3,166,833
4 595 122 3,166,833
1.1 115,292,328 55,210,332
1.2 85425 111,401
115,377,753 55,321,753

11.1  These TDRs were deposited as margin against bank guarantees issued by different banks as disclosed innote No 27.1, During the
year ranging from 8.2% to 14.00% (June 30, 2021: 4.70% to 11.83%) per annum.The maturity period ofthe TDA in ane year from the

date of ariginal issue.

11.2  Fair Value through profit or loss

In listed companies 11.2 5,285 65,285
Fair value Adjustment 20,144 46,116
85,425 111,401
11.3  Details are as under:
Name of securities No. of shares Cost F,a" value Fair value
adjustments
Ackar Bank Limited 4,901 65,285 20,140 85,425
Total - 30.05.2022 5,285 20,1440 85,425
Total - 30.05.2021 65,285 46,116 111,401
o™ June, 2022 o™ June, 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
12 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLE

Lodns fobmedeyetesecured 124 19.661,504 20,472,953
Advance to Suppliers 2,896,201 12,277,842
Collector of Customs for Import and Expart 4,936,902 4,036,902
IAaigin with Banks against Guarantees 5,830,208 5,880,209
Advarce for Reservation Confract 7.2 39,222 641 34222 641
Prepaid expenses 1,185,758 2,962,499
Letier of cradit 11,171 24,158
Others 215,108 6,735,356
74,063,484 92 513,560

121 These represent shorHerm interest fee leans to emplayess as per Company's palicy. These are adjustable against salares and

recoverable Mthin a period of one year.

13 INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDABLE

Income tax refundable
Sales tax refundable

€2,085,782
601,168,043

57,103,882
264,547,270

663,254,725

342,051,152
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BUETTa

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2022 Note Rupees Rupees

13.1

14

14.1
15

15.1
15.2

16

16.1

17

17.1

Income tax refundahle

Opening 57,103,382 52,178,340
Advance income tax 62,353,374 44,484,697
119,457,258 101,663,037
Prior year adjusiment 18,639,556 7,732,658
Paid / deducted during the year (76,011,030 152,291,813)
62,085,782 57,103,882
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
With banks on:
- cumenis accounis 15,764,875 12,179,971
- saving accounts 14.1 107,439 10,052,504
15,872,114 22,232 475
Cash in hand 22,000,736 1,396,124
37.872 850 23,628,599

Effeclive rales of profit on deposit accounts, during the year, ranging from 2.82% to 16.80% {June 30, 2021; 4.70 % to 11.38%) p.a.
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021 30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021
Number of shares Rupees Rupees
1,200,000 1,200,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotied for 12,000,000 12,000,000
consideration paid in cash
9,875,000 9,875,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each sllotied as right shares 98,750,000 88,750,000
1,425,000 1,925,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as bonug 19,250,000 18,250,000
13,000,000 12,000,000 Snares 130,000,000 130,000,000

The Company has only one class of shares which camy no right fo fixed income.

The company had issued 9,875,000 Ordinary Shares in the ratio of 316 shares for every 100 ordinary Shares at exercise price of Rs.
76i= per share having premium of Rs. 88/= per share.

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
RESERVES
Reserves ;
Share premium 651,750,000 651,750,000
Capital reserve 1,200 1,200
General reserves 115,000,000 115,000,000
766,751,200 766,751,200
Gereral reserve is primarily a revenue reserve being maintained to have adequate rasources for future requiraments and business
operatons.
LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS - SUBORDINATED
Loan from direclors and others 212,726,470 212,728,470

These are Unsecured and interest free loans repayable on the discretion of the company. In compliance with TR-32 issued by Institute
Of Chartered Accountants Of Pakistan these loans have been treated as part of equity.
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E QuUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021

NOTES TQ AND FORLANG PART OF THE THE FINANGIAL STATELIENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 35, 2022 Note Rupees Rupees

18

18.1

19

19.1

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Balance as at July 01, 2,501,220,862 2,681,601,299

Add: Sumlus on revaluation of land, building and plant & machinery 5,112,720,140

Reversal of surplus due to disposal of plant and machinery {815,295) (709,285

Less: Transferred from surplus on revaluation of Property Plant {28,683 574) {56,360,825)
Equipment on account of incremental depreciation

Less: Defemed Tax {11,715,828) {23,310,327)

7.672,726,307 2,601,220,862
Less: Related to deferred tax effect:

Balance as at July 01, 428 753 041 453,063,368

Recognition of deferred tax liability due to the ransfer of incremental

depraciation to equity from surplus on ravaluation {11,715,826) (23,310,327
418,037,215 429,753,041

Closing balance 7,254,680,093 2,171,467,821

On 27 July 2017, 28 10 29 June 2018 and 16 to 24 June 2022, further revaluation was made of the Land, Building, Labour Colany, Grid
station and plant & machinery by /s, SIPRA & Company (Private) Limited, registered Valuers and Surveyors, on the basis of market
valug which resulted in net revaluation sumplus of Rs. 5,112,720, 140/,

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
LONG TERM FINANCES
Loans from hanking companies - secured
Al-Barka Bank {Pakistan) Limited 19.1 402,727 177 493 527 177
Bank Al Falah Limitad 19.2 21,400,663 23,890,663
Faysal Bank Limited 19.3 178,715,000 178,715,000
Habiby Bank Limited 19.3 235,665,204 235,665,204
Accrued Interest [HBL] 19.2 7,221,544 14,442,087
Habib Bank Limited 19.3 8,120,727 8,129,727
Meezan Bank Limited - [Bai Muajjal] 19.3 58,605,663 58,605,663
National Bank of Pakistan-{ LTF-Il Frozen Markup] 19.3 61,850,000 61,850,000
National Bank of Pakistan - [LTF] 19.3 50,748,000 50,746,000
National Bank of Pakistan - [LTF-I] 19.3 144,907,100 148,907,100
Accrued Interest [NBP-LTF-|] 19.3 6,725,029 13,450,057
Soneri Bank Limited 19.3 481,567,000 481,567,000
Allied Bark Limited [LTF] 19.3 180,893,360 183,604,944
1,839,343 466 1,854,191,622
Less: Cumrent maturity shawn under cument liabilities 19.4 {1,286,354,383) {1,261,405,567)
552,989,083 692,785,655

Previgusly, the bank AL Baraka restructured its existing outstanding balances in istisna Rs. 300 million, local madarba Rs. 197 million
and diminishing musharga Rs.0.830 million and waived all its amear markups. Total amount merged into Istisna Facility with Rs.
497.890 million.

Securities! Margins

1st pari passu Equitable morigage and hypothecation {each) charge dated March 17, 2006 registered vide supplemenial leter of
hypothecation of Plant, Machinery and equipment dated march 08, 2006 for PKR 420 million on present and fullre fixed assets of the
company inclusive of 25% margin.
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19.3

19.4

20

201

20.2

20,3

204

2

Previously, Bank Alfalah had appraved a seiement of entire principal of CF Hypo facility of Rs. 28.49 million along with overdue
markup and future markup @7.00% or cost of funds (whichever is higher). The bank had approved stepped-up repayment plan for 6
years. 1stPari Passu charge on stocks & book debis for Rs. 40 million to cover CF - Hypo facility of Rs. 30 million with 25% margin.
Ranking charge of Rs. 120 million [is ranked 2nd on receivables and 7th on stocks up to Rs. 32 million and 2nd on receivables and
Oth over stocks for the rest of Rs. 88 million] over stocks including fumace oil and book debts.

The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggeratad and exorbitant upon unauthorized and unbwaful mark-up and other
charges, whereas as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject faciliies, are much lesser than the
alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases, the company has filed leave to defend applications and denied the alleged claims of
the banks, which are pending before the Hon'ble Counts for adjudictions. The management contesting the cases virogously and also
making efforts for amicable seflement of claim of 2ach bank individually as out of court seflement and has succeeded fo compromise
two suits in previous period.

Current maturity includes Rs. 1,286.35 million in respect of overdue.

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
REDEEMABLE CAPITAL - SUKUK
Diminishing musharaka Sukuk certificate 511,335,643 611,335,843
Less: Current potion shown undear current liabilites 201 {611,335,643) (611,335,643)

The company had issued privately placed Sukuk Certificates of Rs. 1,385,000,000 divided into 277,000 cerfificales of Rs. 5,000 each.
The significant terms and conditions and security of the Sukuk ! certificates are as follows:

Tenure T years 7 years

Date of first installmant March 31, 2010 March 31, 2010
Date of last installment March 20, 2020 March 20, 2020
Rate of return per annum BMKIBOR+1.75% B M KIBOR +1.75%
Convergble/non converible Mon Conwergble Noh Coneitible
Redeemablefperpetual Redeemable Redeemable
Security:

First Pari Passu charge of Rs. 1.846 billion (June 20, 2021 Rs. 1.846 billion) on all fixed assets of the company.

The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggerated and exorbitant upon unauthorized and unbwaful mark-up and other
charges, whereas as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject sukkuks, are much lesser than the
alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases, the company has filed leave 1o defend applications and denied the alleged claims of
the banks, which are pending before the Hon'ble Couits for adjudictions. The managemeant contesting the cases virogously and also
making efforts for amicable seflement of claim of each bank individually as out of court seflement and has succeeded fo compromise
two suits in previous period.

Current maturity includes Rs. 11,336 million in respect of overdue.

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Payable within ane year 21,304,702 21,504,702
Payable aftzr ane year hut not more than five years - -

21,304,702 21,304,702
Less: deferred finance cost {3.016,150) (3,016,150}
18,288,552 18,288,552
Less: Current porion shown under currant liabilites 2.6 (18,288,552} {18,288,552)

Present value of minimum lease payments - -
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21.3
214
21.5
21.6

22

221

22.2

223

224

22,5

The Company has entered into lease agreement for Plant & Machinery and Vehicles with various leasing companies and financial
institutions on monthly, quartedy and half yeary payment basis. The lease contains bargain purchase opfion.

The lease is secured by personal guarantees of two directors and security deposit equivalentio 0.1% to 10% of the facility amount.

Implicit rate of retum on lease varies ranging from NIL {June 30, 2021; NIL).

Taxes, repairs and maintenance, insurance and other cost relating to the lease assets are bome by the Company.

Current maturity includes Rs. 18.283 million in respect of overdue.

Note
DEFERRED LIARILITIES

Deferred taxation 221
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 22.3

Deferred taxation
Deferred tax credils / (dehits) arising in respect of,

Taxable/{Deductible) temporary differences {deferred tax liabiliies)
Deferred Tax
Revaluation suiplus

Deferred debit arising in respect of provisions, tax losses and refunds
222

30™ June, 2022

30™ June, 2021

Rupees Rupees
185,352,605 186,768,811
185,352,605 186,768,811
580,374,760 340,930,228
418,037,215 429,753,041
{1.287,397,518) {1,252,942,930)
{283,985,544) {482,250,681)

During the year deferrad tax asset arose amounting to Rs 288.98 million. This has not been recognised as itis not probable to eam

taxable profits for the company in the forceable future.

Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

Movement in the net liability recognized in the Balance sheat
Opening net liability
Expense for the year in profit and lass account
Premeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income

Benefits paid during the year
Closing net liability
Expense for the year in profit and loss account

Cument senvice cost
Interest cost

Historical information
2022 2021 2020

Present value of defined benefit

obligation 185,352 605 186, 768,811 160,317,910

186,768,311 160,317,910
47,733,385 46,826,118
{19,748,458) 2,377,675
214,753,738 209,521,701
{29.401,133) {22.752,830)
135,352,605 136,768,811
20,488,838 32,831,847
18,234,547 13,994,269
47,733,385 46,826,118
2019 2018
118,635,108 97,483,821
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22.6

27

228
228
2210

23

25

General description

The scheme provides far teminal benefits for all of ite permanent employees whe attain the minimum qualifying perod. Annual

thargas is made using the actusdal technique of Projected Unit Cradit Method .

Note
Principal actuarial assumption

Follewing are a few important actuanial assumplion used in the waluation.

Discount rate
Expectad rate af increass in salary

Expactad gratuity expenses far the year ending June 30, 2023 works out Rs. 52 088 605/-

Expected year af services {years)

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumption

30™ June, 2022

Rupees

%
14.25
10.00

30" June, 2021

Rupees

10.00
10.00

The below infarmation summarizes how the defned beneft obligation at the end cf the reporing period would have increased !

decreased as a result of change in respestive assumption by 100,

Discount rate
Increass in future salares

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Creditars

Accrued liahilifes

Security depasit against rentals

Uneamed rental incame

Sales tax payable

Withholding incame tax payable

Others

Workers' prafit paricipation fund 21
Gindh Worker's Welfare Fund

Warkers' profit participation fund

Balance atthe beginhing of the Year
Interest an fund utilized in company's business

Paid during the wear

Alozation for the year

Balance at the end of the Year
ACCRUED INTEREST ! MARK-LIP

ancrugd interest | mark-up on securad:
- lgng term finances
- redaemable capital - Sukuk
- short term barrgwings

SHORT TERM BORROWNGS

Secured - Banking companies

Finances under matk-up arrangemerit 251
Uneecured
Bock ogverdraft 25.3

Inerease in Dacrease in
assumptions assumptions
{5,554, 140) 5,829,532
5,950,673 45,765,384
4 832,395,567 2,751,857 670
340,550,324 433,046 302
- 1,875,400
1,242,573 1,116,510
13,370,122 51,225,850
496,426 544,587
681,214 512,670
369,678 -
1,731,262 -
5.240.837.170 3,300,264 033
e— draer
289678
369 678
185,738,071 185 660,078
226,785,141 201,474 210
741,202,340 721,371,596

1,153,725,602

1,108,505,885

2,009,514, 752

2,570,712

1,808,702, 728

1,725,663

2,012,385, 464

1,911,428, 381

Aggregate faciliies amaunting to Rs. 1,907 billion {June 30, 2021: Rs. 1,807 billicn) were available o the Company from banking
companias. These were secured against hypothecalion charge of stock in tade, book debts, plant & machinery, export hills under
collection, During previous year, these facilifes have been expired except for RF fiom Habib Metrapalitan Bank {Limit 400) interest
rate (4 Maonths KIBOR + 1% p.a) against joint pan passu hypothication charge over stocks & raceivables, this facility will expire on 31-

Dac-2022,
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27.5

27.6

27.7

, The banks have filed cases for recovary which are exaggerated and exorbitant upon unauthorized and uniwaful mark-up and other
charges, whereas as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject faciliies, are much lesser than the
alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases, the company has filed leave to defend applications and denied the alleged claims of
the banks, which are pending befora the Hon'ble Cours for adjudictions. The management contasting the cases virogously and also
making efforis for amicable setllement of claim of each bank individually as out of court setlement and has succeeded o compromise
two suits in previous perod.

This represents Cheques issusd in excess of bank balance. Since there was no banking facility, this has been grouped under Book
overdraft.

30" June, 2022 30" June, 202

Note Rupees Rupees
LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS
Unsecured
Due to directors 62,062 295 $2.0562 208
Due to others 5,854,058 5,854,058
57,915,357 67,918,357

These ars non mark up bearing and unsecured ,and repavable on demand.
The loan has been taken for the fUlfillment of working capital requirement.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies
Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Company 244 550,721 230,758,721

Company has filed a suit No. 202 of 2011 against Enshaa NLC Development (Pwi) Limited before the Honorable Sindh High Court,
Sindh sgeking declaratons, possession, pemanent injunction and/or recession and damage in respect of the reservation contract
followed by an agreement execuied between parties whereby the defendants are liable to construct the project The matieris at the
stage of hearing and apinion of the legal advisor of the campany is favorable and there is no likelihood of unfavorable outcome or
any potential loss.

The Govemment levied Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) amounting 1o Rs 333.515 million. Subsequent to the reporting
date, the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan issued a judgment on August 13, 2020 declaring the levy as valid. The decision made
by the Supreme Court of Pakistan {SCP} impact all pending appeals in various High Counts, therefore, itinvited intervener applications
to jain the proceedings. The company again challenged the demand for recovery in the High Court of Sind via SuitNe.1226 and in
the Lahore High Court via W.P No.37524. The company has not recorded the provision for the above amount.

The Company has fled Suit No. 287 of 2015 against Sui Gas Bill tanff rate is charged under the heading of Captve Power while the
Company does not fall under the said heading/tarift. Case was decreed in favor of the company. Appeal in the High Gourt has been
filed against the order.

Summit Bank Limited, National Bank of Pakistan, Allied Bank Limited, HBL Bank Limitad, Meezan Bank Limited, United Bank Limited,
Faysal Bank Limited, Soneri Bank Limited, Orix Leasing Company. Dubai lslamic Bank and Standard Chariered Bank {Pakistan)
Limited have filed recovery suits in the High Court of Sindh and in banking cour for Rs 3,478.656,592 for the Inans. The company is
defending the cases in the High Court and Banking Court. The Company has not recognized the disputed estimated markup in the
account. Till the finalization of accounts, the management is actively pursuing seflement of dispute through rescheduling of its
liabiliies {Refer o Note.25.2).

Suit No. 505/2019 filed by Golden Sindh Cation Mill in the High Caurt of Sindh against the company for the recavery of amount Rs,
25.978 million. The company is defending the case in the High Court.

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2024

Note Rupees Rupees
Commitments
Confrmed latter of credit in respact of.
- raw material 53757742 41,128,228
- Raw material & spare paits 53,757,742 41,128,926
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28 SALES
| Expart Sales | Local Sales i Total |
I 202z | 2 || w2 || 22 || 2wz || wmr |
| Rupees |
“fam 268 637,679 154,817,726 4,196,388,202 4,303,984,012 4.465,026,881 4,456,801, 728
Fabric - 34,121,089 20,929.548 34,121,089 20,629,548
Waste - - 61,413,663 70,571,188 1,413,663 70,571,160
Proeessing - - 467,121,198 431,779.065 467,121,198 431,779,065
Steam income - - 295758 142,260 205,758 142,280
WHAEITE79 154817706 4750340910 4827406084 5027078580 4,982,223.810
281 Sales ara shown netof sales & further tax. amounting Rs. 848,112.401/- (2021: Rs. 882,349,223/

30" June, 2022

30" June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
29 COST OF SALES
Raw material consumed 291 3.592,133.457  3,112.337,742
Salaties. wages and benafits 29.2 700,330,307 712,505,475
Stores and spares consumed 249,320,627 169,367 430
Fuel, ponver and water 29.3 1,073,354,085 1,192,382, 361
Rent, rates and taxes 1,756,756 1,195,5%
Insurance sxpenses 13,324,873 12,592,428
Repairs and maintenanes 5 845 690 5,673,705
Yehicle running and maintenance 14,013,288 11,631,440
Entertainment expenses 3,048,840 2,587 731
Communication expenses 1,339,847 1,009,602
Printing and stationery 1,490,963 813,962
Subscription 182,370 570,548
Legal and professional 201,000 10,000
Travelling 1,141,794 18,255
Other expenses 705,935 1,257 660
Depreciation expenses 511 103,313,857 204,490,935
5,7681,503,590 5,450,504, 864
Work in process
Opening stock 130,945,035 60,240 277
Closing stock 136,530,642 {130,245,035)
{0.B85,607) {70,704, 758)
Lost of goods manufactured 5.755,707,982  5,379.800,108
Finishet gooads
Opering balance 1,218,047,156 968,486 743
Goods purchase:
Yam Purchase 508416201 21.485.000]
50,941,620 21,465,000
Clasing stock {2,174 768,976)  {1,218,047 158
4.849.927 783 5,151,704 693
291  Raw material consumed
Opening balance 842,431,178 323,383,227
Purchases 4,303,065,686  3H31,405,603
5,145,408,864 3954788920

Closing stock

(1,553,363,407)

{842 431,178)

3500133 457

3.112.337.742

G

292  Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs.44,523 871 /- {June 30, 2021 Ra. 43,221,963 in respect of staff retirement berefits.
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Note
29.3  Fuel, power and water

Elestricity purshase from aut-side

Electricity praduced by self 29.3.1
Water charges

Gas charges

29.3.1 Electricity produced by self

Salares and wages 29.3.2
Gas consumed

Stares and spares consumed

Repair and maintenance

Generator rents

Insurance expenses

Vehicle unning and maintenance

Subschption

Communication expenses

Travelling

Printing and stationery

Entertainment expenses

Fee

Other expenses

Depreciation 511

29.2.2 Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs. 1,045,776 /- (June 30, 2021: Rs. 1,015 488/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

30 OTHER INCOME
Ingome from financial assets

Dividend income
Fair value adjustiment
Interast Ineome on saving aceounts! term deposit receipt

Incame from assets other than financial assets

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 5.1.2
Export rebate incoms

Rental income

Gain gn currency exchange

Scrap sales 301

301 Sales are shown net of sales & further tax, amounting Rs. 247,114/- {2021: Rs. 352 5481,
31 DISTRIBUTION COST

On export sales
Export davelopment surcharges
Freight
Clearing and forwvarding

On lacal sales
Freight
Commission

Salaries and wages 311

3.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs. 4 {(June 30, 2021: Re. -} in respect of staff retirement benefits.
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30™ June, 2022

30™ June, 2021

Rupees Rupees

452,290,965 429,511,804
557,653,245 733,080,540
1,921,313 1,738,625
51,488,582 28,022,392
1,073,354,085 1,192,362, 361
13,543,917 10,540,444
451,628,758 608,421,203
4,902,829 9,523,380
1,120,070 756,698
66,225,630 67.591.057
1,889,846 1,237,537
277,737 257,682
175.000 487,808
20,030 25,220
- 400
18,800 20,780
912,086 789,199
- 308,000
10,000 175,000
16,827 442 32,354,061
557,653,245 733,088,540
- 14,703
- 44,207
5,065,428 4,342,425
56,544,847 375,499
48,121 43,628
8,517 837 13,663,705

183,957 -
1,235,572 2,073,813
71,685,742 20,558,981
547,403 375,180
4,307,495 2,664,793
517,048 394,987
5,561,844 3,434,950
1,277,532 1,385,438
4,908,621 5,557,580
6,187,153 5,843,315
5,643,351 5,170,439
17,308,448 15,548,714
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32

321
32.2

33

33.1
kT

33

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Director's remunaration

Salanies and benefits

Meeting fee

Printing and stationary
Communication

Travelling

Wehicle running and maintenance
Legal and professional chares
Auditors’ remuneratioh

Rent, rates and taxes
Entertainme nt

Electricity, gas and water charges
Fees and subscripinn

Repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Amaortzation

Secunty, gardening and sanitation
Advetisament

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Salaries, wages and berefits include Ra. 2,163,738 /- (June 30, 2021: Rs. 1,970,370/ in respact of staff refirement benefits.

Auditars' remuneration

Audit fee

Half yearly review fee

Code of corporate governance revigw fee
Qut of pocket expenses

Cettifications

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Diminution in the fair value of investment

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Donations

Allowance for ECL

Warkers' profit participation fund

Sindh Workers Welfare Fund

No director or his spouse had any intarestin the donee.

FINANCE COST

Interest | mark-up on
- short term finances
-long term lpans
Bank charges, commission and athers charges

EARNING/{LOSS) PER SHARES
Profit {{Loss) after taxation

Weighted average number of ardinary shares

Profit {{Loss) per share - basic and diluted

There is no dilutive effect on hasic eamings per share.
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Note

324

32.2

5.1.1

11.3
5.1.2
3341
10.2

30" June, 2022

30" June, 204

Rupees Rupees
18,373,040 16,373,040
37,645,326 36,265,673

481,250 312,500
242 BEE 826,641
2,475,071 2,231,848
1,014,728 935,587
8,015,565 5,474 521
2,063,825 3,615,831
1,817,430 1,892 430
0,549,593 317 822
747,604 685,509
2,003,095 1,648 831
7,316,210 4,824 270
874,880 522 350
334,178 253,108
568,124 565,124
329,287 40,730
16,280 13,110
1,732,919 355,537
2 882 (98 2,882 872
97,237,254 80,461,511
1,537,300 1,537,300
185,130 185,130
30,000 30,000
25,000 25,000
40,000 115,000
1,817,430 1,892,430
25,978 -
9,924 598 12,381,280
2,723,035 3,410,047
1,358,289 3,166,833
369,678 -
1,731,262 -
14,132,838 18,858 140
25,449 254 7,086,254
10,080,820 25,928,835
8,459,579 2,120,:15
41,689,653 36,135, 4604
33,443 470 {368,304, 238)
Number of shares
13,000,000 13,000,000
{Rupees)
2.57 {28.33)




E QuUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

NOTEE TO AND FORUMNG PART OF THE THE FINANGIAL STATELENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2022

36

37

371

38

35.1
38.2
38.3

CASH GENERATED FROM QOPERATIONS
Profit {Loss) before taxation
Adjustment for items involving non movement of fund
Depreciation
Amortization
Financial chatges
Profit/ loss on sale of property. plant and equipmentnet

Provision for gratuity
Provision for diminution/ (appraciation) in the valua of investmeant

Profit bafors working capital changes
{Increase)idecrease in current assets

Stocks, stores and spares
Trade debts
Advances, deposits, prepaymants and other receivabla

Increase in current liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabiliies

Note

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

30" June, 2022

30™ June, 2021

Rupees Rupees

76,078,355 {300,025.868)
123,123,738 239,727,694
568,124 568,124
41,989,653 36,135,603
(46,720,247) 12,004,761
47,733,385 46,825,116
25,976 {44,207}
166,720,889 335,218,091
243,699, 044 35,192,223
{1.754.927 518)]| (873,348.981)
54,631,834 {64,885 184)
18,450,066 4,825 808

(1,438,146 673)

1,940,553,071

(898,217,114)

1,075,000,176

502,406,397

176,783,062

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration including all benefits to Chief Executive, Directors and

Execuiives of tha Campany is as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
202 || 202 202 || 2021 2022 2021
Remuneration 10,876,632 10,876,632 5,446,408 5,496 408 71,377,558 56,643,935
10,876,632 10,876,632 5,486,408 5,496,408 71,377,558 56,643,835
Number of persans 1 1 1 1 58 47

In addition, some of the above persons have been provided with the company maintained cars

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Nota

30" June, 2022
Rupees

30" June, 2021
Rupees

The related paries comprises directors and key management personnel. Amounts due o related pariies are shown in the relevant noles
to the financial statemenis. Transactions with related parties are disclosed below:

Nature of transaction Relationship
Loan received Directors
Salaries and ather benefits Directors

16,373,040

39,800,000
16,373,040

The company continues to hava a policy whereby all ransactions with related partiss are entered at arm's langth price using admissible

valuation method and expenses are charged on actual basis.

Detail of compensation to keymanagement personnel comprising of chief executive officer. director and executives is disclosed in note 37,

No Associated Companies Incomorated outside Pakistan.
No Foreign Shareholders.
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£ queTTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

QuETTA

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
43 RECONCILIATIONS OF REPORTABLE SEGMENTS SALES,
GOST OF SALES, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
431 Sales
Total sales for reportable segment 39.1 5,585,631,834 5,715,313,350
Elimination of inter-segment 391 {557,653,245) (733,089,540
Total sales 5,0127,878,585 4,082 223,810
43.2 Cost of sales
Total cost of sales for reportable segment 40 5,407,581,028 5,884,704,231
Elimination of inter-segment 40.1 {557,653,245) (733,089,540
Total cost of sales 4,849,827,783 5,141,704,691
41.3 Profit orloss
Total profit for reportable segments 63,415,104 {285,491,108)
Other operating Income 71,685,742 20,558,081
Other operating expenses (15,132,838} {18,008, 1403
Interest expense (41,989,653} {36,135,603)
Total profit!floss) before tax 76,078,355 {300,025,868)
43.4 Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 39.2 15,146,469,103 416,613,758
Long term deposits 7 39,861,020 33,661,014
Intangible assels 6 428,085 994,219
Other financial assels 1 115,377,753 55,321,753
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivable 12 74,063,494 92 513,560
Tax refund dug from governments 13 663,254,725 342,051,152
Cash and bank balances 14 37,872,850 23,628,599
Unallocated assets 393 030,855,037 548,170,287
16,087,325,040 8,964, 784,063
43.5 Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments 304 5,240,837,170 3,300,284,000
Long tarm finances 19 1,639,343,468 1,954 191,622
Radeamable capital - Sukuk 20 611,335,643 611,335,643
Liabilifes against assets subject ta finance lease | 18,288,552 18,288,552
Deferred liabilites 22 185,352,605 186,764,811
Accrued interest ! mark-up 24 1,153,725,602 1,108,505,885
Short tarm borrowings 24.9 2,012,385,4684 1,911,428,341
Unclaimed dividend 36,467 35,467
Provision for taxation 82,174,441 76,011,030
Loan from directors and others 25.9 B7,815,357 67,816,357
Unallocated liahiliies 39.5 5,B50,558,507 5,034 482,758
11,191,385,767 8,234 786,857

61




E QuUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

44 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company has expasures o the following nsks from its use of financial instuments:
441 - Creditnsk
44.2 - Liguidity risk
44,3 - Marketrisk
The Company's Board of Directars has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management famework.
The Board is also responsible for devaloping and monitoring the Company's risk managament palicias.
44.1  Credit risk
44.1.1 Ewposure to credit risk
Creditrisk is the tisk of financial lass to the company if a customer ar sounterparty to a financial instument fails to meet its contractual obligaticns,
and arises principally from the lang temn investments, lang temn deposits, rade debts, loans and advances, bade deposits and prepayments,
other receivables, other financial assets and cash and bank balances. Qut of total financial assels of Rs. 429.163 millian June 30, 2021: Rs.
421745 millian), financial assets which are subject to credit risk aggregate to Rs. 407182 million (Jure 30, 2021: Rs. 420.349 million). The carrying
amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:
A June, 2022 3 June, 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 39,861,020 33,661 014
Trade debts 161,988,118 216 619,952
Other financial assets 113,377,753 55,321.753
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivable 74,083 434 492 513.2680
Cash and bank balances 37,872,850 23,625,550
429,163,235 421,744,878
44.1.2 The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by geographical region is as follows:
Domeste 166,513,240 219,786,785
166,513,240 218,786,785
44.1.3 The maximum exposure to credit risk for debts at the reporting date by type of product is as follows:
fam 128,571,421 21,368.975
Fabrig 37.941,818 188,417.808
166,513,240 219,786,785
44.1.4 The aging of trade debts at the reporting date as fol lows:
Not past due 103,238,209 92,310,450
Pastdue 0 - 30 days 40,636,881 93,409,384
Past due 31 - 9D days 22 638,150 34 066,052
166.515@40 219 746,785
44.2  Liquidity risk
Liquidity ik is the nsk that an entity »All encounter dificulies in mesting obligations associated with financial liabiliies. Prudent liquidity risk
mahagement implies maintaibing suficient cash and the availability of funding treugh an adsquate amount of cammitted credits facilifes. The
Company's treasury de partment maintains flexibility in funding by maintzining availability under committed credits lines.
44.2.1 Financial liabilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented below:
| 2022 |
Contractual cash Between 110 5
Carrying amount Up to 1 year 5 years and above
ving flow P ¥ years yea
| Rupees |
Lnng term finanees 1.R30, 343 466 1,738,343 4Ff - -
Redeemable capital - Sukuk 511,335,643 611,335,643 - -
Finance leaze 18 288 552 - - - -
Trade and other payables 5 240,837 170 5,240,237 170 5,240 237 170 - -
Apctued mark-up 1,153,725,602 1,133,725 602 - - -
Short term borrowings 2.012,385,464 2,012,385,464 - -
10.475,915.597 10,857,627 345 5 240,837,170 = ~




E QuUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTa

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

44.2.2

4.3

44.3.3

[ 2021 |

Carrying amount Contra;t;;:l cash Up to 1 year Betm:::r; 105 5 years and above

| Rupees |
Lang term finances 1,854 191 822 1,508,847 428 - - -
Redeemabls capital - Sukuk 511,335,543 611,335,643 - - -
Finance lease 18,288,552 - - - -
Trade and other payables 3,300,254.099 2,220,717 094 2,220.717.094 - -
Accruad matk-up 1.108,505,885 1,051,157, 043 - = =
Shart term bomawings 1,811,428,391 2,413,564 208 - - -
8,004,034,182 7.802,661,418 2,220,717.004 - -

The contractual cash fow relating to the above financial lishilities have been determmined an the basis of mak-up /! interest rates effective at the
respestive year-end. The rates of mark-up | interest have been disclosad in the respective notes to thase financial statements.

Market risk

Matket risk is the ik that changes in market price, such as fareign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company's
incame ar the value ofits holding of financial instruments.

Currency risk

The company is exposed to curency sk on trade debts, borowing and import of raw material and stores that are denominated in a cumency
other than the respectve functional cumency of the comparny, primarily in US Dollar and Eura. The curencies in which these transactons prmanly
are denominated is US Dollar and Euro. The company's exposurs ta foreign curency risk is as follows:

Us Dallar || Euro I Others Il Rupees |
Trade debts 2022 - - - -
Trade debts 2021 - - - -

The fallawing significant axchange rates applied during the year:

| Average rates 1l Reporting date rates |
| 2022 || 2021 || 2022 | 2021 |
US Dollat 1o Rupes 203.37 157.21 203.60 157 21

Sensitivity analysis
5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the follawing currercies at June 30, waould have increased : {decreased} equity and profit and loss by the
amaunt shown helow. The analysis assumes that all other varables, in parficular interast rates, remain constant 5% weakening of Pak Rupee

against ke above currencies at periods ends would have had the equal but opposites effect en the above curmencies to the amount shown
helaw, on the hasis that all other vardables remain constant

30" June, 2022 30™ June, 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

US Dollar .

The sehsifivity analysis prepared is not necessaiily indicative of the effects on profit far the year and liabilifes of the company.
Interest rate risk

Interest rate rigk is the risk hat the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucuate because of changes in market interest rates.
Majarity of the interest rate exposures arses from short and long temm borrowings from bank and term deposits and deposits in PLS saving
accounts with banks. At reporting date the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing financial instrument is as follows:

| Carrying Amaunt |
30™ June, 2022 30™ June, 2021
Rupees Rupees

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assels - -
Financial liabilifes 2,450,679,109 2,565,527, 265
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets - -
Financial liabilifes 2.030,674.016 1,920.716,843
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44.3.4 Other Price Risk

44,4

445

45

46

Other price risk represents the rigk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
{other than those ansing from interest rate gk or curency nsk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer. or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the markat. The company is not exposed to commaodity price
tisk as it does not hold financial instruments based commadily prices.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fived rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit & loss. Therefore, a change in mark-up {
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit & loss ascount

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis paints in interest rates at reporting date would have increased / {decteased) equity and profit ar loss by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreigh currency rates, remain constant The analysis is performed on the
same basis for June 30, 2022,

Profit and loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
ingrease decrease increase decrease
Rupees
Cash flow sensitivity - varable rate instuments 2022 20,308,740 {20,306, 740) - -
Cash flow sensilivity - variable rate instruments 2021 19,297,159 19 297 169) - -

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The canying value of all financial instruments reflacted in the financial statements approximale to their fair values. Fair value is determined on the
hasis of nhjactive avidence at each reporting date.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measurad subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into level
110 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observed.

Level 1 fair value measurement are those derived from quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilifes.

Level 2 fair value measurement are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset of
liability, eithar diracty ii.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

Level 2 fair value measurement are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liahility that are not based on
observable market data (Unobservable inputs).

Ag at June 30, 2022 other financial assets was categorized in level 1.

There wera no transfers betnaen Lavel 1 and 2 in the year.

| level 1 level 2 level 3 Total

30-Jun-22

at fait value through profit or loss E 2 z z

30-Jun-21
at fair value through profit or loss - - z .

20" June, 2022 30" June, 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 244 559,721 230,759,721
Civil work - -
Letters of credit for raw material 53,757,742 41,128,225

Letters of credit for stores and spares - -

The effective rate of interest / mark up for the monetary financial assets and liabiliftes are mentioned in respactive notes to the financial statements.
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47  Capital risk management

The company's prime object when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to confinue as a going concem in order o provide adequate retums
for sharehalder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure o reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structuie, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the hasis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is caleulated as total bomowings
divided by tofal capital employed. Botravings represent long term financing. leng term financing from direclors and others and short term
bomowings. Total capital employed includes total equity as shown in the balance sheet plus bomowings.

3t June, 2022 3ot June, 2021

Rupees Rupees
Bomrowings Rupees 4 481,353,125 4,485,244 208
Less: Cash and bank balances {37,372,850) {23,628,509)
Net Debts 4,443 480,275 4,471,615,609
Total equity Rupeaes 4,895,929,274 {269,382,734)
Total capital employed Rupees 38,339,409,549 4,201,632,815
Gearing ratio Percentage .48 1.06
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

30" June, 2022 30" June, 202

Note Rupees Rupees

PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Spinning

Total no of spindles installed 73.488 73,488
Total no of rofors installed 1,104 1,104
Average no of spindles worked 61,853 63,156
Average no of rofors worked a 0
Numbers of shift worked per day 3 3
Capacity of indusirial unit after conversion into 20/s count - KG5 20,438,125 20,438,125
Actual producton after conversion into 20/s count - KGS 16,741,152 18.514,639

Itis difficult to describe the production capacity in texiile indusiry since it fluctuates widely depending upon various factors such as count of
the yar spun spindles speed twist per inch and rav: matetial used etc.

Weaving

Rated capacity converted into 60 picks - Square meters 78,438,120 76,842,037
Actual production converted to 80 picks - Square melers 21,297,389 16,490,236
Total numbers of looms worked 259 247
Number of shifts worked per day 3 3

It is dificult to describe the production capacity in tfexile industry since it fucluates widely depending upon varous factors such as
production of fabric speed of looms picks per inch and raw material used efc.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There is no subsequent evant after the balance sheet date.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 30" June, 2022 30" June, 2022 30" June, 2021 30" June, 2021

Total Factory Total Factory
Total number of employees as at 2,582 2,542 2,233 2,181
Average number of employees worked during the year 2,203 2,181 1,824 1,836
CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corrasponding figuras have bean reamanged and reclassified, wharavar necassary, for the purpose of betier presentation and
comparison, the effects of which are not matenial.

RECLASSIFICATION
Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified o reflect more appropriate presentation of events and fransactions of the
pupnses of comparison. Significant reclassifications made the as following:

Note From To Reason Rupees
34 Cash and bank balances-TDR Other financial assets Battar presantation 55,210,352
GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial stalements were autharized for issue hy the Board of Directors of the Company on 3rd October 2022

bl Johand

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Proxy Form of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

/e

Folio No. of

Being shareholder{s) of Quetta Textile Mills Limited and a holder of

Ordinary share does hereby appoint

of

ar failing him/her

of

a member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited Registered Folio no. as my/our proxy to act on my/our behalf
at the 61st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, October 28, 2022 at 9.30 a.m. at the
Ground Floor, Nadir House, L L Chundrigar Road, Karachi and/or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of _ 2022

Revenue
Stamp of Rs.5/-

Signature

{Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company)

NOTICE:

a) No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped with a revenue stamp of Rs. 5/-

b} In the case of Bank or Company, the proxy form must be executed under its common seal and signed by its
authorized persons,

¢l Power of Attorney or other authority {if any} under which this proxy form is signed, a certified copy of that
Power of Attorney must be deposited along with this form

d) This proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at least
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

e) In case of COC account holder

1) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses CNIC numbers shall
ke mentioned an the form

2) Attested copies of CNIC ar passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the
prosxy form.

3) The proxy shall produce his ariginal, CNIC or passport at the time of meeting.

4) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directars' resaolution/Power of Attorney with specimen
signature of the proxy holder shall be submitted {unless it has heen provided earlier with proxy
form to the Company)

Withess —1 Withess - 2

Name : Name

CNIC No: CNIC No:

Address Address
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Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Head Office : Nadir House, Ground Floor, L.l. Chundrigar Road, Karachi-74000, Pakistan.
Phones : {021) 3241-4334/5/6 Fax: (021) 3241-8593
E-mail : sales@quettagroup.com Web: www.quettagroup.com





